City Of Portland, oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- C David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
ey ] Bureau of Development Services Phone: (503 823 7350
Noise Program mY:711
www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION
Page 1 of 6
NOISE REVIEW BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Date of meeting: 4/10/2024
Start time: 6:01 pm
End Time: 8:08 pm
Location: Zoom - Meeting ID: 880 2876 6900
I Meeting Attendees
Participants Attendance
Mary Sipe — Chair XPresent [J Absent
Board Members Derek Trost - Community Member At-Large Xpresent [] Absent
Alex Marine - Professional in Acoustics Xpresent [] Absent
Board Member # 4 - Community Member At-Large Vacancy
Board Member # 5 - Professional in Construction Vacancy
Nonvoting Members Paul Van Orden - Noise Control Officer XPresent [] Absent
Citv Staff Beth Benton — Manager Property Compliance Division UlPresent X Absent
v Juliette Olivella Lopez — Noise Program Coordinator XIPresent [] Absent
1. Introductions

The Noise Review Board Chair, Mary Sipe, started the meeting by introducing herself and conducting a
roll call of board members. Mary read the City Attorney's statement on conduct during meetings,
emphasizing decorum, public testimony limits (3 minutes per person), and rules against disruptive
conduct.

. Review and approval of previous minutes

Minutes from the March 13 meeting were discussed. Derek Trost and Alex Marine had no changes. Mary
Sipe had one correction regarding a letter to the District Attorney’s office that Derek agreed to send.

The minutes were approved as amended with a motion from Derek Trost and a second from Alex Marine.
Iv. Public Comments

Lisa Scott expressed dissatisfaction with the handling of her situation regarding pickleball noise and the
perceived lack of action on the part of the board. She referenced Portland Parks' ruling that pickleball
courts should not be within 300 feet of a residence and felt this should be mirrored in the noise code. She
argued that the Irvington Club uses Title 18 exemption to avoid noise regulation and that this is causing
significant distress. She stressed the need for a revision in the exemption to prevent further issues.

Mary Sipe acknowledged Lisa's concerns but clarified that the noise code can only regulate noise levels,
not the proximity of noise sources. NRB Chair Mary Sipe also agreed with Lisa's concerns, acknowledging
that similar issues are being addressed elsewhere. She noted the opportune time for regulation
adjustments during the code revision process.



City Of Portland, Oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- . David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
it ) Bureau of Development Services Do (503 8237350
Noise Program TTY: 711

www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION

Page 2 of 6
Paul shared insights on the ongoing process of reviewing Title 18, explaining the approach of
systematically reviewing each section to identify concerns and opportunities. He emphasized the
importance of community engagement in shaping regulations.

Derek Trost clarified the purpose of the current review process, outlining a systematic approach to gather
public feedback and eventually make informed decisions as a board.

NRB Chair referenced the minutes from the previous meeting, acknowledging a misunderstanding
regarding the decision-making process. She clarified that the discussion was not concluded, and all
feedback, including Lisa's concerns, was noted.

Juliette assured Lisa and other attendees that all feedback, positive or negative, is being considered in the
ongoing code amendment process. She emphasized the importance of community input in shaping the
revised code for a healthier community.

V. City Staff Reports & Updates
Discussion on International Noise Awareness Day

NRB Chair expressed excitement about participating in the International Noise Awareness Day on April
24th. She suggested the possibility of the City Council declaring the day officially and expressed interest
in giving a brief presentation on behalf of the Noise Review Board and the Noise Office.

Juliette agreed with the idea and promised to discuss it further with Beth. She highlighted the significance
of the day in raising awareness about noise pollution and the importance of community involvement in
addressing noise-related issues.

Derek Trost interjected, emphasizing the dual nature of noise—both harmful and deliberately made for
various purposes such as cultural expression and commerce. He appreciated the opportunity to remind
people that joyful noises could have different impacts on different individuals.

Juliette agreed with Derek's perspective, clarifying that the International Noise Awareness Day aims to
highlight the negative impacts of noise pollution and encourage communities to consider its
consequences.

VL. Discussion Title 18 Amendments — Sections 18.14.20

Derek Trost raised concerns about the application process for variances, citing recent examples where
crucial information was missing from variance applications, such as dates and times. He stressed the
importance of ensuring that all necessary information is provided before the application reaches the Noise
Review Board.

Juliette acknowledged Derek's concerns and agreed that the application process should be more thorough
to avoid presenting incomplete applications to the board.



City Of Portland, Oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- . David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
it ) Bureau of Development Services Do (503 8237350
Noise Program TTY: 711

www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION

Page 3 of 6
NRB Chair mentioned the fee structure outlined in Section B. She expressed concerns about its inequity
on various levels and suggested a thorough review of the fee schedule once Title 18 is revised.

Derek Trost agreed, emphasizing the need for different fees based on project scale, drawing parallels
with the building department's fee structure.

The discussion shifted to setting in the Code a minimum timeframe for submitting applications. The
group debated the effectiveness of current accelerated fees in discouraging last-minute submissions.

Paul Van Orden proposed a minimum of six business days for submission, citing past challenges with
early submissions causing backlog.

Derek Trost suggested providing reciprocal suggestions on the city's website regarding other required
permits, highlighting the need for equitable fee adjustments to cover processing costs.

NRB Chair acknowledged improvements in notifying applicants about the need for noise variances,
particularly in park event permits. However, there were concerns raised about internal communication
breakdowns with Parks regarding noise variances, requiring further internal exploration.

Chair Mary Sipe agreed with previous points made and suggested that the Noise Office could provide
insight into the appropriate number of days for processing applications. Alex indicated agreement with
the discussion so far.

Derek supported the suggestion made by Paul to extend the processing time to six days to alleviate
pressure on the Noise Office and suggested that unprecedented variances automatically go to the Noise
Review Board.

Juliette redirected the conversation to the next topic, suggesting a clearer definition of what constitutes
significant noise.

Derek proposed criteria for determining the significance of noise impacts, emphasizing factors such as
noise level, affected population, and geographical area. Juliette acknowledged the ambiguity of the
current definition and sought suggestions for improvement.

Paul Van Orden highlighted the historical challenges in determining significant noise and also emphasized
the need for clearer criteria.

Derek suggested adding language to clarify significant noise criteria and proposed considering
precedented variances for quicker processing.

Mary Sipe intervened to discuss the process of application review and suggested improvements,
particularly regarding the involvement of the Noise Review Board.

Derek proposed criteria for determining the review process, including the duration and timing of noise
events.



City Of Portland, Oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- . David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
it ) Bureau of Development Services Do (503 8237350
Noise Program TTY: 711

www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION

Page 4 of 6

NRB Chair Mary Sipe reflected on the evolution of the application review process and suggested criteria
for PIR variances.

Paul highlighted the recent changes in noise control regulations and the challenges faced by the Noise
Office. He mentioned a previous meeting with an ex-noise control officer regarding the increasing number
of noise variances and proposed simplifying the application process for basic events to reduce staff
workload. Paul emphasized the need to differentiate between basic events and larger events in the
application process, suggesting revising the code to accommodate straightforward applications.

Derek expressed support for the proposed prescriptive path approach.

The discussion ensued regarding compliance and non-compliance history in variance applications. NRB
Chair Mary Sipe referenced the 2001 Noise Task Force recommendations as the origin of the compliance
criteria. Concerns were raised regarding the ambiguity in the criteria and its potential impact on
applicants.

Paul highlighted the importance of considering compliance history in the review process.

Derek suggested applying the compliance criteria to balance negative and positive impacts on public
health, safety, and welfare.

The discussion continued around the topic of public notification regarding applications to be reviewed by
the Noise Review Board.

NRB Chair Mary Sipe emphasized the importance of ensuring proper notification to affected residents,
neighborhood associations, and owners. She suggested revising the notification criteria to include both

owners and residents of property likely to be affected.

Derek supported this idea and suggested adding tenants, particularly in mixed-use areas, to ensure
comprehensive coverage.

There was a debate about whether public notification should apply to all applications or only to those
reviewed by the Noise Review Board, with different perspectives shared by various participants.

Paul emphasized the need to clarify and standardize the notification process, especially regarding
different types of events and their impacts.

Mary stressed the importance of public notification for enabling appeals and ensuring community input.

Paul clarified that public notification is indeed required, but there was a need to improve the clarity of the
guidelines.



City Of Portland, Oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- . David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
it ) Bureau of Development Services Do (503 8237350
Noise Program TTY: 711

www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION

Page 5 of 6
Mary questioned how individuals who are potentially impacted by a noise variance would have the
opportunity to appeal if they were not aware of the application or decision. She emphasized the
importance of ensuring that anyone affected by a noise variance has the right to appeal it.

Paul acknowledged the challenge of the appeals process, noting that it was originally designed for larger
events like the Blues Festival rather than the wide spectrum of applications they currently receive. He
highlighted the impracticality of appealing short-term events, such as a jam session scheduled for the
following week, especially if the process takes weeks or even months to reach the hearing's office or
council.

Paul suggested that the language surrounding appeals needed revision to reflect the realities of the types
of events seeking noise variances. He emphasized the need to differentiate between reasonable appeals
and those that are impractical given the short-term nature of many events.

Paul expressed concerns about the time-consuming nature of appeals, citing an instance where a minor
neighborhood event faced an appeal process that consumed significant resources. He suggested revising
the regulations to differentiate between different types of events and streamlining the process.

Derek Trost acknowledged the complexity of the legal aspect but agreed with the need for reform. He
discussed ongoing efforts to address public education and prescriptive path protocols, aiming to provide
resources for musicians to practice and produce content. Additionally, there was a mention of acoustic
zoning discussions and the development of proposals in high-density mixed-use zones.

Derek Trost inquired about the possibility of seeking advice from the city attorney regarding the legality
of limiting appeals for certain situations. He acknowledged the complexity of the issue and expressed
agreement with the points raised by Paul. Derek highlighted the challenges posed by the current appeal
process, considering both the staffing limitations and the intent behind seeking variances. He questioned
whether there might be legal constraints preventing the board from being selective about which appeals
to entertain.

Paul responded, expressing confidence that rewriting the regulations to create a new classification of
events could address the issue. He suggested framing certain events as permits rather than variations of
the code, which would streamline the approval process and reduce the need for technical expertise. Paul
commended Derek's work on prescriptive path concepts and emphasized the potential benefits of
implementing such a system.

During the conversation, Derek Trost also expressed his longstanding difficulty with the language
surrounding variances in Title 18. He compared it to building code variances, suggesting that the criteria
for qualification often led to few variances being granted. Derek advocated for a shift in language from
calling these permissions "variances" to referring to them as permits, a change he enthusiastically
supported.

Paul agreed, noting the ongoing struggle the city faced since transitioning from fewer to more noise
variances. He emphasized the need to differentiate between applications that require extensive review
and those that do not, suggesting that some events did not warrant such thorough scrutiny. Paul



City Of Portland, oregon Carmen Rubio, Commissioner

- . David Kuhnhausen, Interim Director
it ) Bureau of Development Services Do (503 8237350
Noise Program TTY: 711

www.portland.gov/bds
FROM CONCEPT TO CONSTRUCTION

Page 6 of 6
highlighted the importance of applicants taking responsibility for submitting complete applications and
suggested that moving towards a less time-intensive variance process could address these issues.

Derek saw this as an opportunity, suggesting that clearer criteria would redefine the process of issuing
permits rather than variances.

The NRB Chair Mary Sipe expressed a desire to wrap up the discussion due to time constraints. She
acknowledged the need for further conversation on appeals, citing valuable points made by both Paul and
herself.

Mary suggested that the workgroup, including Paul, could delve deeper into the topic, potentially bringing
it back to the board for further consideration. She asked Juliet for her opinion, to which Juliet agreed,
emphasizing the need to move on to the next agenda item.

Derek Trost chimed in, assuring that his updates would be brief to save time. Mary confirmed that they
were on track to conclude the discussion.

VII. Workplan updates

Mary transitioned to the next agenda item, seeking updates from Derek on public education and acoustic
zoning. Derek provided detailed updates on both topics, outlining ongoing discussions and future plans.
Mary updated the board on the progress of the PR subcommittee's final report, highlighting its three main
recommendations.

Derek congratulated Mary on reaching this stage and emphasized the importance of thoroughly reviewing
the report before the next meeting. Mary agreed, emphasizing the focus on the report's key conclusions
and the need for efficient decision-making.

Derek inquired about stakeholder representation in the report, prompting Mary to explain the diverse
composition of the subcommittee and how their input was reflected in the report's detailed minutes.

Paul added that the subcommittee effectively educated the racing community on the regulatory issues
and city code violations at the racetrack.

VIIl.  Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM.

Document Version Control Table

Version Author Date Control
0.0 Juliette Olivella Lopez 06/11/24 Creation
0.1 Mary Sipe 06/18/24 Wording and names




	I. Meeting Attendees
	II. Introductions
	III. Review and approval of previous minutes
	IV. Public Comments
	V. City Staff Reports & Updates
	VI. Discussion Title 18 Amendments – Sections 18.14.20
	VII. Workplan updates
	VIII. Adjournment

